




From: Josh
To: PERC, info (PERC); PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Re: Decertification of PSIE Local 1239
Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:02:40 PM
Attachments: SEATTLE CENTER UPDATED.pdf

> On Oct 3, 2018, at 14:01, Josh <jkeliikoaconf@aol.com> wrote:
>
> ALCON,
>
> For the notice that was issued specifically the representation petition please disregard the initial.
>
> The new representation petition shows in the type of request change of representative.
>
> All other previous information is still in good standing and valid specifically election authorization cards,
certificate of service, and Joint craft Council CBA 2018.
>
> All other parties shall be updated additionally to reflect the correction.
>
> v/r,
>
> Josh Keliikoa
>
>> On Oct 3, 2018, at 00:08, Josh <jkeliikoaconf@aol.com> wrote:
>>
>> ALCON,
>>
>> Addition is the Seattle Joints Craft Council CBA 2018.
>>
>>
>> <Seattle Joint Crafts Council CBA 2018.pdf>
>>
>>
>>
>>> On Oct 3, 2018, at 00:06, Josh <jkeliikoaconf@aol.com> wrote:
>>>
>>> ALCON,
>>>
>>> Attached is the information for review to include a feeler election authorization cards from membership.
Information is in the .pdf for contact.
>>>
>>> v/r,
>>>
>>> Josh Keliikoa
>>>
>>> <Scan Oct 2, 2018.pdf>
>>>
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